M COLLEGE

(Affiliated To CCS University, Meerut & Approved By NCTE)

A’ Grade Accredited by NAAC
Date : 03.05.2021

CIRCULAR ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR

il

e Hon'ble President/ Secretary
Shri Ram College
Muzaffarnagar

Sub.: Letter for sanctioning the faculty positions for additional intake in some courses.

Sir

[ would like to draw your kind attention that as per the decision of Management Committee a
new Programme B.Sc. Home Science under Home Science departments of Shri Ram College
are proposed to be introduced in the session 2021-22. In anticipation of getting the proposed
intake affiliated by CCS University, Meerut, the teaching positions have to be sanctioned by
the Management Committee.

Also as per ICAR guidelines and new syllabus, in the final year of B.Sc. (Ag.) programme
various specialization will be entertained, so some more faculty are also required for teaching
and research work as per information given below.

This letter is presented for your kind perusal and putting it in the meeting of the Management
Committee and for getting the positions/cadres sanctioned from the session 2021-22 as per
the UGC norms.

Maintaining the Teacher-Student Ratio. the department wise detail of positions along with
their cadres and the student additional intake is being forward to you for your kind
consideration.
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Thanking you

R

ours Sincerely

(Dr. Aditya Gautam)
Principal
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T

he Principal
Shri Ram College
Muzaffarnagar

Sub.: Information of faculty positions sanctioned along with their respective cadres.

Dear Dr. Aditya Gautam,

Please refer to your letter dated 03-05-2021 wherein the detail of faculty positions and their

cadres were mentioned and proposed for getting the sanction of the Management Committee
of Shri Ram College.

1 am glad to inform you that the Management Committee, Shri Ram College considered and
put your proposal in the meeting of the Management Committee. The Honourable President
and Members of Management Committee, considering the requirement, passed a resolution

and sanctioned various positions and their cadres exercising the powers vested in them by the
parent body Shri Ram Charitable Trust.

The detail of sanctioned positions and their cadres is given below-
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You are requested, keeping in view the best interest of the college, to appoint/ engage
qualified and suitable candidates on the vacant posts in order to maintain the required number
of the faculty as per filled seats of student intake as per UGC norms.

Thanking you

A

(Er. Sankalp Kulshreshtha)
Secretary
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